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FW: LC S18572/169910 - Barrick Gold Inc - amendment no. 6

Brugger, Paul <pbrugger@barrick.com> Wed, Apr 3, 2019 at 5:23 AM
To: "Parsons, lan (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi lan,
Pease see instructions below for finalizing the new LoC.

Thanks,

Paul

From: Vendemini, Phil <pvendemini@barrick.com>

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Brugger, Paul <pbrugger@barrick.com>

Cc: Thomas Hibbert, Carla <cthomas3@barrick.com>

Subject: FW: LC S18572/169910 - Barrick Gold Inc - amendment no. 6

Hi Paul,

We’re almost there!


mailto:pvendemini@barrick.com
mailto:pbrugger@barrick.com
mailto:cthomas3@barrick.com

Can you let the beneficiary know of the below? Scotiabank understands that the old and new beneficiary are the same (just an updated
name/address). They only need the documentation in their files to show the completion of the change of the beneficiary’s name.

Regards,

Phil

From: Liu, Frank <franky.liu@scotiabank.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Vendemini, Phil <pvendemini@barrick.com>

Cc: Martinez Napoles, Fernando <fernando.martinez@scotiabank.com>; Abdelfattah, Hala <hala.abdelfattah@scotiabank.com>
Subject: EXT:RE: LC $18572/169910 - Barrick Gold Inc - amendment no. 6

Good morning Phil,

The amendment was issued yesterday, and has been sent out by registered express mail via Canada Post, as there is only PO Box available in the
beneficiary’s address.

As we discussed, this amendment is subject to the beneficiary’s consent. Therefore, we will need the old beneficiary to sign back their acceptance,
for which we have enclosed an extra copy (with a Stamp on it), and to courier the original singed copy to us at the below address. Kindly arrange
the transfer of the original documents of the LC and its all amendments to the new beneficiary’s files. Additionally, for us to complete the
transaction, we will also require the new beneficiary send us a signed letter, in their letter head, addressed to Scotiabank, indicating the original
documents have been received from the old beneficiary (please indicate the old beneficiary’s name and LC reference number in the letter).

Attn: Naushad Bukhari or Fernando Martinez
The Bank of Nova Scotia,

Toronto Trade Service Centre,

4th Floor, 1 St. Clair Avenue East

Toronto, Ontario M4T 1Z3
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Please let me know if you have any question.

Much appreciate your cooperation and assistance.

Best regards,

Frank Y Liu, MBA, CDCS | Manager- Execution, Corporate Trade Finance Sales

Scotiabank | Global Business Payments
1 Queen Street East, 2nd floor, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5C 2W5

T1.416.866.3951 F 1.416.866.7703 M 1.647.927.6590
Franky.liu@scotiabank.com SWIFT: NOSCCATT
http://scotiabank.com

Scotiabank is a business name used by The Bank of Nova Scotia
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